WEST PIKE RUN TOWNSHIP Board of Supervisors Meeting March 21st , 2022. Regular Business Meeting

- CALL TO ORDERThe West Pike Run Township Board of Supervisors met in regular
session on Monday, March 21st , 2022. The meeting was called to order
at 2:00 pm by Rick Molish.
- PLEADGE & Roll Call: Present at the meeting: Chairman Rick Molish, Supervisor Walter D. MacFann, Supervisor Dale Tiberie, Solicitor Makel, Frank Muccino Secretary/ Treasurer, Chief Kyle Sneddon, Troy Gump HMT Associates.

PUBLIC PARTICIPATION:

Approval of Minutes:

• Approval of Minutes for Regular Business, February 21st, 2022, Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2nd by Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.

<u>Police Report</u>: Motion Made by Walter MacFann, 2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.

<u>Animal Control:</u> Motion made by Walter MacFann,2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried .

- <u>Secretary-Treasurer</u>: Motion made by Dale Tiberie, 2nd by Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.
- <u>Road Report</u>: (Verbal by Rick Molish.) Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2nd By Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.
- <u>Recreation:</u> Motion Made by Walter MacFann, 2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.
- <u>Gas Well</u>: Small Spill Mad Dog, Discussion with Casey Durdines on state of Gas Industry in West Pike Run Twp. Motion made by Walter MacFann,2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried .
- Meetings & Seminars: EMT -Cards, Hazmat Updates. Motion Made by Walter MacFann, 2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.
- <u>Code Enforcement</u>: Motion Made by Walter MacFann, 2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried .

Page 2, March 21st, 2022, Regular Business Meeting.

Engineering Report: No Report.

<u>CORRESPONDENCE</u>: Motion made by Walter MacFann,2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried .

<u>Payments: Bills/ Payroll :</u> February 2022 Bill's / Payroll. Motion made by_Walter MacFann, 2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried .

ANNOUNCEMENTS: No Report.

OLD BUSINESS:

- Discussion on stop sign Laurel Road-Solicitor Makel gave report . will send email for further update.
- Update on Water Fill Station.
- Motion To: Advertise for Bids for the Water Fill Station Project. Motion Made by Walter MacFann, 2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.

NEW BUSINESS:

- Motion to: Set April 10th 16th 2022. for Spring Cleanup for West Pike Twp. Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2nd By Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.
- Motion to : Approve the proposal from McIntosh Excavating to repair pipes on Hickory Road at a cost of \$8,200.00. Labor Only.
 Motion Made by Walter MacFann, 2nd By Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.
- Motion to : Approve Washington County 2022 Hazzard Vulnerability Assessment and Mitigation Plan Update.
 Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2nd By Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.
- Motion to: Make donation to Bentleyville, Richeyville Fire Departments in amount of \$1500.00, and Ambulance and Chair, Brownsville Ambulance Service in the amount of \$500.00. using American Rescue Funds.
 - Motion Made by Dale Tiberie, 2nd By Walter MacFann. Motion Carried.
- Motion To: Adjournment. Motion made by Walter MacFann, 2nd by Dale Tiberie. Motion Carried.

with no further business the meeting was adjourned @ 2:39 pm.

Frank Muccino, Secretary / Treasurer